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May 5, 2021

Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4   
 
Attn: Christine Long, Registrar & Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 

 
Re: School Energy Coalition – Change of Contact Information   

We are sad to advise of the death from complicatons of Covid-19 of the long-time Co-ordinator of our School 
Energy Coalition project, Wayne McNally.  Wayne played an important role in working with school boards and 
external counsel to ensure that the interests of school boards were protected in energy matters.  He will be sorely 
missed. 

As part of his supervision of the work of SEC, Mr. McNally was copied on all communications from the Board 
and parties on matters in which SEC is involved, whether as an intervenor or participating in working groups and 
other consultations.  We have attached a list of the current matters in which SEC is involved. 

Until a new SEC Co-ordinator is selected, I will take over receiving and reviewing the materials from those active 
matters.  For the convenience of the Board and parties, we have established a new email address, SEC@oesc-
cseo.org.  That will allow continuity when I pass the responsibility back to a senior person assigned to the project. 

We request that the Board and parties amend their records to replace the email for Wayne McNally with the new 
email for the SEC Co-ordinator.  SEC’s Annual Filing to the Board will be updated in due course. 

Your co-operation is greatly appreciated. 
 
Yours very truly, 
Ontario Education Services Corporation 
 

 
 
Ted Doherty 
Executive Director 
 
cc:    Jay Shepherd and Mark Rubenstein, Shepherd Rubenstein (by email) 
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ACTIVE MATTER LIST
  
MATTER NUMBER MATTER NAME 
EB-2015-0245 DSM Evaluation (EAC) 
EB-2018-0278 APB Initiative  
EB-2018-0287 Utility Remuneration  
EB-2018-0329 Marathon North Shore LNG Project 
EB-2019-0003 Gas DSM Framework Post 2020 
EB-2019-0247 Enbridge 2020 FCPP 
EB-2020-0007 Burlington Hydro 2021 Rates 
EB-2020-0020 Espanola 2021 Rates 
EB-2020-0026 Halton Hills Hydro 2021 Rates 
EB-2020-0041 Newmarket 2021 Rates 
EB-2020-0043 North Bay 2021 Rates 
EB-2020-0091 Enbridge IRP 
EB-2020-0106 EPCOR Gas Supply Plan 
EB-2020-0133 COVID-19 DVA Consultation 
EB-2020-0134 Enbridge 2019 DVA (ESM) 
EB-2020-0150 NextBridge 2022-2031 Rates (UCT) 
EB-2020-0176 Regional Planning Process Review Advisory Group 
EB-2020-0181 Enbridge 2021 ICM  
EB-2020-0194 Hydro One Tax Implementation 
EB-2020-0249 PUC Dist ICM  
EB-2020-0290 OPG 2022-2026 
EB-2020-0293 Enbridge St. Laurent Replacement 
EB-2021-0004 Enbridge 2021 RAU GSP 
EB-2021-0072 Enbridge 2019 DSM Clearance 
EB-2021-0076 WG Utility Filing Requirements 2023 
EB-2021-0118 FEI Working Group 

 
 
 

 


